24-113 Opra Response from the Tax Department

[I|J 1 attachments (77 KB)
203.06-71 taxes.pdf;

From: Michele Irby-Garry <mgarry@northplainfieldnj.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:23 AM

Subject: 24-113 Opra Response from the Tax Department

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Please read below and see the attached opra response.

Thanks,
Michele

Michele Irby-Garry

Acting Borough Clerk, CMR
Borough of North Plainfield
263 Somerset Street

North Plainfield, NJ 07060
908-769-2904
mgarry(@northplainfieldnj.gov

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGZmN|QOZJIhLWY4ZTYtNDMzYi1hZmYwWLWFKkMzImOGFiZjhhYWAQABhMuSvIgROINmMSQ3XT... 1/3
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Forwarded message
From: Ivette Diaz <idiaz@northplainfieldnj.gov>

To: "Michele Irby-Garry"<mgarry(@northplainfieldnj.gov>
Date: Fri, 16 Feb 2024 15:45:01 -0500

Subject: Re: 24-113 Opra Request
Forwarded message

Good Afternoon,

I have attached the taxes here for your review. The second quarter is due May 1st,
2024. Sewer billing is not yet available for this year. Billing should come out in
March and will be due April 1st. Thanks!

Sincerely,

Ivette Diaz

---- On Fri, 16 Feb 2024 15:12:15 -0500 Michele Irby-Garry
<mgarry@northplainfieldnj.gov> wrote ---

See attached.

Michele Irby-Garry

Acting Borough Clerk, CMR
Borough of North Plainfield
263 Somerset Street

North Plainfield, NJ 07060
908-769-2904
mgarry(@northplainfieldnj.gov
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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